



# ANTHONY PACK

## ■ PROJECT ENGINEERING / DEVELOPER

### ABOUT

Current seasoned project / area engineer and leader within the electrical utility engineering industry. Accomplished team leader with extensive experience in the 'storm hardening' / engineering of high voltage utility infrastructure to withstand major storm and weather events. Contributed to numerous employee promotions during tenure as supervisor and passionately driven towards team success over personal accomplishments.

### SKILLS

Program Knowledge / Experience:

GE Design Manager, WMS, Autocad, IBM Maximo, Matlab, Adobe Suite, Office Suite, HTML / CSS, Javascript, PHP, SQL, XML

Skill Strengths:

Incredibly detailed & organized, Efficient with managing many project simultaneously, Excellent written & verbal communication skills with prompt resolutions

### EDUCATION

August 2008

#### ■ BACHELORS IN MARKETING

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA (3.5 GPA / BRIGHT FUTURES SCHOLARSHIP)

August 2006

#### ■ AA MECHANICAL ENGINEERING / BUSINESS

CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE (3.8 GPA / DEAN LIST / 100HRS VOLUNTEERING)

JUNE 2003

#### ■ VANUGARD HIGH SCHOOL

FOCUS IN DRAFTING, AUTOCAD & ARCHITECTURE (4.0+ GPA)

### EXPERIENCE

2022 - CURRENT

#### UNITED UTILITY

MIAMI AREA ENGINEER

Responsible for overseeing engineering / storm hardening / smart grid implementation of the electrical utility infrastructure of West Dade (Miami Dade County). Managing 200+ active construction projects from Pre-Engineering phase to final construction including permitting and all 'wind loading' engineering. Responsible for engineering meetings, engineering plans, permitting oversight, and final QA/QC checks and accuracy of engineering for 13KV and 23KV Feeder Utility systems from substation to customer.

2017-2021

#### UNITED UTILITY

LEAD DESIGN TECHNICIAN / DESIGN SUPERVISOR

Developed training Intranet system and Survey Android Application to assist with company training and productivity. Conducted field meetings, trained team members & handled difficult / complex engineering designs under tight deadlines. Performed storm duty response as Damage Survey tech and production lead. Managed team of 10 Design Engineers.

2003-2016

#### TJM PROMOS, INC.

MARKETING DIRECTOR / DEVELOPER

Managed team of 10 developers to meet / exceed growth goals. Developed, maintained & reported on all marketing and advertising efforts responsible for growth from \$200k in sales per year to over \$14 million per year during my tenure.

### REFERENCES

#### MR RODRIGO SILVA

HARDENING MANAGER (FPL)  
DIRECT REPORT

PHONE

786-229-1850

EMAIL

rodrigo.silva@fpl.com

#### MR RODNY RODRIGUEZ

PRODUCTION LEAD (WEST DADE COUNTY)  
CONTRACT COLLEAGUE

PHONE

786-419-5292

EMAIL

rodny.rodriguez@fpl.com